
 

 

Appendix 25 

Email correspondence agreeing the Order of the Supreme Court 13 April 2015 



From:                                 Kira King
Sent:                                  16 March 2015 18:26:58
To:                                      Adrian Pay;Thomas Fletcher
Cc:                                      George Laurence
Subject:                             TRF v Dorset - First draft of order
Attachments:                   TRF v Dorset CC - Draft Order.docx

Dear Adrian and Tom,
Well done!
Please find attached my first draft of the Order.  George has not yet had an opportunity to 
review/comment on my draft so please review it in that light.  George will provide his input tomorrow 
morning.
Thanks 
Kind regards
Kira 



From:                                 Thomas Fletcher
Sent:                                  17 March 2015 09:23:33
To:                                      Kira King;Adrian Pay
Cc:                                      George Laurence
Subject:                             Re: TRF v Dorset - First draft of order

Dear Kira,
Many thanks for this. We will revert after George has had an opportunity to contribute. We will also need to 
forward any order agreed as between us to James Pavey at TE to get any input from him and/or Mr Plumbe.
Thanks,
Tom

From: Kira King <Kira.King@NewSquareChambers.co.uk>
Date: Monday, 16 March 2015 18:26
To: Adrian Pay <Adrian.Pay@NewSquareChambers.co.uk>, Thomas Fletcher 
<thomas.fletcher@newsquarechambers.co.uk>
Cc: George Laurence <George.Laurence@NewSquareChambers.co.uk>
Subject: TRF v Dorset - First draft of order
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

mailto:Kira.King@newsquarechambers.co.uk
mailto:Adrian.Pay@newsquarechambers.co.uk
mailto:thomas.fletcher@newsquarechambers.co.uk
mailto:George.Laurence@newsquarechambers.co.uk


From:                                 Kira King
Sent:                                  18 March 2015 15:17:41
To:                                      Thomas Fletcher;Adrian Pay
Cc:                                      George Laurence
Subject:                             FW: TRF v Dorset (amended order)
Attachments:                   TRF v Dorset CC - Amended Draft Order.docx

Adrian and Tom, 
Please find attached a second draft of the order incorporating George's initial comments.  It is slightly 
different to my original draft.
George may still have further comments but I wanted to get something to you further to your email this 
morning.
Thanks
Kind regards
Kira



From:                                 Thomas Fletcher
Sent:                                  18 March 2015 09:40:05
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
Following on from my previous email, we consider that para 1 should be amended to simply state that the 
appeal is dismissed. The remainder seems fine, subject to George's comments. Many thanks again.
Thanks,
Tom

From: Thomas Fletcher <thomas.fletcher@newsquarechambers.co.uk>
Date: Tuesday, 17 March 2015 09:23
To: Kira King <Kira.King@NewSquareChambers.co.uk>, Adrian Pay 
<Adrian.Pay@NewSquareChambers.co.uk>
Cc: George Laurence <George.Laurence@NewSquareChambers.co.uk>
Subject: Re: TRF v Dorset - First draft of order
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
Sent:                                  26 March 2015 18:58:50
To:                                      Kira King;George Laurence
Cc:                                      Adrian Pay
Subject:                             Re: TRF v Dorset (amended order)
Attachments:                   TRF v Dorset CC - Draft Order.docx

Dear George and Kira,
I re-attach the draft order with the wording of para 1 amended and with the bumph added before the orders. 
I understand your instructing solicitor is away on holiday until 30th, so the draft is subject to confirmation at 
your end. However, unless you have any objections, perhaps the draft could be sent to Mr Pavey at Thomas 
Eggar for confirmation of Mr Plumbe's position. That does carry the advantage of ensuring we can get this to 
the Registrar fairly swiftly on or after 30th.
Thanks,
Tom
Thomas Fletcher

  
12 New Square, Lincoln’s Inn, London, WC2A 3SW ▪ T +44 (0)20 7419 8000 ▪ DD +44 (0)20 7419 9380 ▪
 
clerks@newsquarechambers.co.uk ▪ http://www.newsquarechambers.co.uk ▪

  
Barristers act under The Standard Contractual Terms for Supply of Legal Services by Barristers to Authorised Persons 2012 unless other 
terms have been agreed. 
This e-mail and the information it contains are confidential and may be privileged.  If you have received this e-mail in error please delete it 
from your computer and notify us immediately.  You should not copy it for any purpose, or disclose its contents to any other person.

From: Kira King <Kira.King@NewSquareChambers.co.uk>
Date: Wednesday, 18 March 2015 15:17
To: Thomas Fletcher <thomas.fletcher@newsquarechambers.co.uk>, Adrian Pay 
<Adrian.Pay@NewSquareChambers.co.uk>
Cc: George Laurence <George.Laurence@NewSquareChambers.co.uk>
Subject: FW: TRF v Dorset (amended order)
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
https://www.linkedin.com/company/new-square-chambers
https://twitter.com/NewSqChambers
http://www.newsquarechambers.co.uk/


From:                                 James Pavey
Sent:                                  31 March 2015 20:16:45
To:                                      Kira King
Cc:                                      Thomas Fletcher;Adrian Pay;George Laurence
Subject:                             RE: TRF v Dorset (amended order) [IWOV-GATWICK.FID201077]

Dear Kira
 
Thanks for your e-mail and the attachment.
 
My client is happy with the proposed draft Order, save that, for the sake of clarity and 
completeness, he suggests that it is made clear in term 3 of the Order that the five 
applications were “made to the Appellant”:
 

“It is declared that the five applications dated 14/7/2004 (ref. T338), 25/9/2004 (ref. T339), 21/12/2004 

(ref. 350), 21/12/04 (ref. 353), 21/12/04 (ref. T 354) and made to the Appellant under section 53(5) Wildlife 

and Countryside Act 1981 were made in accordance with paragraph 1 Schedule 14 Wildlife and Countryside 

Act 1981.”

Kind regards
 
James
 
James Pavey
Partner  
for and on behalf of Thomas Eggar LLP 

Direct Dial: +44 (0)1293 742746
Reception: +44 (0)1293 742700
Direct Fax: +44 (0)1293 742998
Mobile: +44 (0)7774 737295

Thomas Eggar LLP
Belmont House
Station Way 
Crawley West Sussex RH10 1JA
DX Number: 85715 Crawley 
www.thomaseggar.com

    

  
 Before printing this message please 
        make sure you really need to.... 

From: Kira King [mailto:Kira.King@NewSquareChambers.co.uk] 
Sent: 31 March 2015 18:03
To: James Pavey
Cc: Thomas Fletcher; Adrian Pay; George Laurence
Subject: TRF v Dorset (amended order)

http://www.thomaseggar.com/
http://twitter.com/thomaseggarllp/


 
Dear James,
 
Please find attached a draft order in respect of the above case that has been agreed by the Claimant and 
Respondents.
 
Please can you confirm Mr Plumbe's position and whether he is willing to agree the order as drafted.
 
Thanks very much
Kind regards
Kira
 
 
 

The information in this email is confidential and may be legally privileged. It is 
intended for the use of the addressee only. If you are not the addressee you must 
not use, copy or disclose the information contained in it. Please contact us 
immediately and delete the email from your computer system and destroy any 
hard copies you may have made.

Thomas Eggar LLP is a limited liability partnership registered in England and Wales under 
registered number OC326278 whose registered office is at Thomas Eggar House, Friary 
Lane, Chichester, West Sussex, PO19 1UF. 

The word partner refers to a member of the LLP, or an employee or consultant with equivalent 
standing and qualifications. A list of the members of the LLP is displayed at the above address, 
together with a list of those non-members who are designated as partners. 

Authorised and Regulated by the Solicitors Regulation Authority. Lexcel and Investors in People 
accredited. 



From:                                 Kira King
Sent:                                  31 March 2015 17:58:25
To:                                      Thomas Fletcher;George Laurence
Cc:                                      Adrian Pay
Subject:                             RE: TRF v Dorset (amended order)

Dear Tom,
Sorry for my delay in responding on this.  I have been swamped.
I have now had a response from Sarah and she is happy with the current draft of the order and I 
am happy for the draft to be sent to James Pavey.
Thanks
Kind regards
Kira

From: Thomas Fletcher
Sent: 26 March 2015 18:58
To: Kira King; George Laurence
Cc: Adrian Pay
Subject: Re: TRF v Dorset (amended order)

Dear George and Kira,
I re-attach the draft order with the wording of para 1 amended and with the bumph added before 
the orders. I understand your instructing solicitor is away on holiday until 30th, so the draft is 
subject to confirmation at your end. However, unless you have any objections, perhaps the draft 
could be sent to Mr Pavey at Thomas Eggar for confirmation of Mr Plumbe's position. That does 
carry the advantage of ensuring we can get this to the Registrar fairly swiftly on or after 30th.
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
Sent:                                  31 March 2015 18:03:06
To:                                      james pavey
Cc:                                      Thomas Fletcher;Adrian Pay;George Laurence
Subject:                             TRF v Dorset (amended order)
Attachments:                   TRF v Dorset CC - Draft Order.docx

Dear James,
Please find attached a draft order in respect of the above case that has been agreed by the 
Claimant and Respondents.
Please can you confirm Mr Plumbe's position and whether he is willing to agree the order as 
drafted.
Thanks very much
Kind regards
Kira



From:                                 Kira King
Sent:                                  02 April 2015 18:40:59
To:                                      James Pavey
Cc:                                      Thomas Fletcher;Adrian Pay;George Laurence
Subject:                             RE: TRF v Dorset (amended order) [IWOV-GATWICK.FID201077]

James,
I have no objection to this addition.  
Tom, please could you confirm whether your clients are happy with the order as amended and 
we can get the order agreed and filed.
Thanks very much
Have a lovely Easter all.
Kind regards
Kira

From: James Pavey [James.Pavey@thomaseggar.com]
Sent: 31 March 2015 20:16
To: Kira King
Cc: Thomas Fletcher; Adrian Pay; George Laurence
Subject: RE: TRF v Dorset (amended order) [IWOV-GATWICK.FID201077]

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
Sent:                                  02 April 2015 18:45:02
To:                                      Kira King;James Pavey
Cc:                                      Adrian Pay;George Laurence
Subject:                             Re: TRF v Dorset (amended order) [IWOV-GATWICK.FID201077]

Dear all,
I confirm that my clients are happy to agree the draft order with the proposed amendment referred to 
below. Have a good Easter all
Kind regards,
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
Date: Thursday, 2 April 2015 18:40
To: James Pavey <James.Pavey@thomaseggar.com>
Cc: Thomas Fletcher <thomas.fletcher@newsquarechambers.co.uk>, Adrian Pay 
<Adrian.Pay@NewSquareChambers.co.uk>, George Laurence 
<George.Laurence@NewSquareChambers.co.uk>
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
mailto:James.Pavey@thomaseggar.com
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
Sent:                                  02 April 2015 19:25:10
To:                                      Thomas Fletcher;James Pavey
Cc:                                      Adrian Pay;George Laurence
Subject:                             RE: TRF v Dorset (amended order) [IWOV-GATWICK.FID201077]

Thanks Tom, I will get this filed.
Thanks
Kind regards
Kira

From: Thomas Fletcher
Sent: 02 April 2015 18:45
To: Kira King; James Pavey
Cc: Adrian Pay; George Laurence
Subject: Re: TRF v Dorset (amended order) [IWOV-GATWICK.FID201077]

Dear all,
I confirm that my clients are happy to agree the draft order with the proposed amendment 
referred to below. Have a good Easter all
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
Sent:                                  02 April 2015 19:25:21
To:                                      Neil Garrett
Cc:                                      Michelle Greene;George Laurence;Thomas Fletcher;Adrian Pay
Subject:                             TRF v Dorset CC - Agreed Order
Attachments:                   TRF v Dorset CC- UKSC 2013 0153 - Agreed Order.docx

Dear Neil, 
The order in the above case has finally been agreed by all the parties, please can this be filed with the 
Supreme Court.
Thanks very much
Kind regards
Kira


